CAaNYON CountY COMMISSIONERS

Leslie Van Beek Brad Holton Zach Brooks
District I District IT District 11

1115 Albany <+ Caldwell, Idaho 83605 <« Telephone: (208) 454-7507 <+  Fax: (208)
454-7336

April 17, 2025

Anvil Fence Company Cascade Fence Co. Inc.

Attn: Sherman Leibow Attn: Anthony Wingett

106 East 46" Place 151 North Linder Road
Garden City, Idaho 83714 Meridian, Idaho 83642
office@anvilfence.com cascadefence@qwestoffice.net
Peak Fence

13236 Greenwell Lane

Caldwell, Idaho 83607
morty@peakfenceidaho.com

RE: 2025 George W. Nourse Gun Range Perimeter Fence Project

Dear Vendors:
The purpose of this letter is to advise you that the bids for Canyon County’s 2025 George W. Nourse
Gun Range Perimeter Fence Project have been received and reviewed. We have determined that the
apparent low bid complying with procedures and meeting specifications is as follows:

- Peak Fence. Combined total: $123,853.
Thank you all very much for your thoughtful participation in bidding this project.
Peak Fence will soon receive a letter from the County’s attorney containing the relevant contract,
public works contract report, Idaho Tax Commission tax release request form, and other information.
We will be in contact with them to discuss coordination details as necessary.
We look forward to working with all of you again in the future.

Sincerely,

BOARD OUNTY COMMISSIONERS

(fo]ﬁnissioner Zeslie Van Beek

Commissiohér Brad Holton

oner Zach Brooks



